Paula Vandehey

From: Romenesko Devejopments, Inc. <rdi-appleton@att.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:42 PM

To: Kurt Craanen; Paula Vandehey

Subject: Fw: Southpoint Mowing

To Whom It May Concern -

We are in receipt of notice number 14-00568-1, a special assessment bill of $160.00. Mr. Mike Roberts has discussed this
situation with the City, we feel this is not a fair assessment and wish {o appeal the fee.

Please let me know if you need anything else or what the next steps are to move forward with the appeal.
Thank You,

Kristin Ginthum
Assistant Office Manager

Romenesko Developments, Inc.
1818 E Wisconsin Avenue
Appleton, Wl 54911

Ph: {920)731-5850

Fx: {920)731-8750

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Debbie Roberts <flobyrob@new.rr.com>

To: "Romenesko Developments, Inc.” <rdi-appleton@att.net>
Sent: Saturday, August 2, 2014 12:43 PM

Subject: FW: Southpoint Mowing

FYI - Mike

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 1:45 PM
To: flobyrob@new.rr.com
Subject; Southpoint Mowlng

Mike,

| had a chance to meet with our facilities person to discuss mowing out at Southpoint. |
expressed your concerns and explained why it is important we lead by example as

well. While this years contract has already been signed, and we'll likely have B&V hit the
grass one more time before the snow flies, we did discuss plans going forward. For 2015, we
are going to request a schedule where mowing occurs the first week of June, July, August and
Sept. The city will also reserve the right to call them out on an "as needed” basis in the event
conditions are right for significant growth and mowing is required prior to the monthly
schedule.

| asked our Facilities Dept. to notify me of who we contract with this spring and | will pass that
info along to you so you can follow suit if you choose.



As for your current situation. As discussed, you can appeal your citation/fee by contacting
Kurt Craanen, Inspections Supervisor kurt.craanen@appleton.org or Paula VandeHey
paula.vandehey@applefon.org. Your request would go before committee for approval or
denial, Kurt or Paula can give you timing and meeting schedule detail if you choose to pursue
that.

I hope this is helpful. Take care Mike and have a great weekend.

Matt Rehbein
Economic Development Specialist

City of Appleton
Community & Economic Development
- 100 N. Appleton Street
Appleton, Wl 54911
(920) 832-6463 Direct Phone
(920) 832-5994 Fax
www.appleton.org
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